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December 11,2018

Mr. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington DC 20543

Re: Rentmeester v. Nike, Inc., No. 18-728
Dear Mr. Harris:

We represent Respondent Nike, Inc. (“Nike”) in the above referenced appeal. We write
to request an extension of time of 30 days, to and including February 6, 2019, for filing an
opposition to the petition for certiorari filed by Petitioner Jacobus Rentmeester (“Rentmeester”).
Rentmeester’s petition was filed on December 3, 2018, after Rentmeester received a 60-day
extension of time to file its petition, and Nike’s opposition currently is due on January 7, 2019.

Nike requests an extension to complete its brief in opposition to Rentmeester’s petition
for certionari. Counsel for Nike has significant upcoming deadlines, holidays, and work-related
travel between now and the current due date. A 30-day extension to and including February 6,
2019 will ensure that we have sufficient time to fully analyze and respond to the arguments
raised in the petition for certiorari in this case. Counsel for Rentmeester has consented to this

extension request.
Sincerely, _
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' Dale M. Cendali, P.C.
Counsel for Nike, Inc.
(2l Counsel of Record
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